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Duckett, Alexandria D CIV USARMY CEMVM (USA)

From: Hearon, Lindsey <lindsey.hearon@kimley-horn.com>
Sent: Monday, May 6, 2019 7:10 AM
To: Wells, Tanya L CIV USARMY CEMVM (US)
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] RE: Tom Lee Park
Attachments: ATT00001.txt

  
 
  
 
Citrix Attachments 
 
Expires November 2, 2019 
 
190506_Memphis USACE Meeting.pdf 
 
21.4 MB 
 
Download Attachments <Blockedhttps://kimley‐horn.securevdr.com/d‐s9143fef96154d84a>   
 
Lindsey Hearon uses Citrix Files to share documents securely.  
 
  
 
Tanya ‐  
 
  
 
Please find the attached exhibits and presentation for download for the meeting today. My apologies on the delay, as 
our team was updating a few items late Friday.  
 
  
 
Thanks! 
 
  
 
Lindsey Hearon,  P.E.  
 
Kimley‐Horn  
 
Direct: 901‐334‐5323  
 
  
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
 
From: Wells, Tanya L CIV USARMY CEMVM (US) <Tanya.L.Wells@usace.army.mil>  
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Sent: Friday, May 3, 2019 8:16 AM 
 
To: Hearon, Lindsey <lindsey.hearon@kimley‐horn.com> 
 
Subject: Tom Lee Park 
 
  
 
Lindsey, 
 
  
 
Just checking to be sure we are still on track for the meeting on Monday at our offices at 11:00.   
 
Can you provide me a copy of the latest plans for Tom Lee Park that you will be presenting prior to our meeting on 
Monday.  This way the team can review early and prepare any questions/ needs they may have? 
 
  
 
  
 
v/r 
 
Tanya Wells, P.E. 
 
Section 408 coordinator/ICW Manager 
 
USACE 
 
Tanya.l.wells@usace.army.mil 
 
P:901.544.0897 
 


